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LETTER TO CONFIRM NON-COMPLIANCE WITH NOTICE 
 

 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016, Regulation 
36. 
Regulated facility: Nick Brookes Demolition and Waste Disposal, Green Lane, 
Wardle, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 6FB 
   
Following the service of the Enforcement Notice referenced above and dated 
29/07/2024, also enclosed within this letter, that required you to take specified steps 
by 10am on 13/09/2024 in relation to breaches of conditions of your environmental 
permit reference EPR/EP3798CS, the Environment Agency hereby confirm that the 
requirements of the Notice have not been achieved. 
 
This is because the revised Environment Management System (EMS) was sent to 
the officer after the deadline and it did not include the required information.  
 
 

Based on the above, the Environment Agency are now considering further 
enforcement action. 
   
Yours faithfully, 
 
  
 
 
Cheshire Waste Team Leader 
 
Environment Agency 
Richard Fairclough House 
Knutsford Road 
Warrington 
WA4 1HT 

 
Nick Brookes 
Nick Brookes Demolition and Waste 
Disposal  
Green Lane, Wardle 
Nantwich, Cheshire 
CW5 6DB 

 
Environmental permit: 
EPR/EP3798CS 
 
Date: 18/09/2024 
 

  


